
 

CATS + TORFP J02B8400026 

 OIT Technology Planner / Enterprise Architect 

Amendment #1 Issued: October 15, 2018 

Addendum #1 is being issued for Answers to Questions submitted by Firms for the above 

named PORFP.  All information contained herein is binding on all offerors who respond to 

this PORFP.  

Question 1: Is there any incumbent in this position? If Yes, how many? 

ANSWER 1: Yes, Vikat Solutions, Inc. is the incumbent. 

 

Question 2: How many candidates resumes can we submit? 

ANSWER 2: One. 

 

Question 3: What will be the interview type of the selected candidate? Skype, telephonic or 

in-person? 

ANSWER 3:  MDOT will do in person interviews only. 

 

Question 4: Can you please confirm in-person interview can be done online for outstation 

candidates? 

ANSWER 4:  See Answer 3. 

 

 



                                     

 

Question 5: Are you looking for two candidates one with Architect and one planner or 

someone with both skills? 

ANSWER 5: This TORFP is looking to obtain one (1) Resource with both Tech Planner and 

Enterprise Architect skills.  See Section 2.1.1.   

 

Question 6: Do you want us to include both skills (Architect/Planner) in appendix 4? 

ANSWER 6: Yes, see Answer 5. 

 

Question 7: Is there an incumbent? 

ANSWER 7: See Answer 1. 

 

Question 8: Is the project duration one year with option to extend 4 years or 5 years? 

ANSWER 8: The duration is 5 years. 

 

Question 9: Are vendors expected to provide a single person to provide services as a Tech 

Planner and Enterprise Architect or are we to propose the best combination of personnel to 

provide those services? 

ANSWER 9:  See Answer 5. 

 

 

 

Date Issued: October 15, 2018 

By: Abby Alam, Procurement Officer 


